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E-TENDER No. TRTI/2022/PVTG/DESK-01/ S 2.8

MINUTES

Date: 09/03/2022

OF PRE-BID MEETING FOR TENDER REFERENCE NO:

2022[PVTG[DESK—O1[DIGITIZE[159

For “Request for Proposal (RFP) for Selection of Agency for Digitizing Data and
planning of PVTG”

[Tender ID: 2022_TRTIP_774511_1]

Date & Time: 09.03.2022 at 14:00 hours

Venue: Meeting held at Conference Hall, Tribal Research & Training Institute, Pune, 411001

Agenda: Pre-bid meeting for the tender:
Jor Digitizing Data and planning of P

The following bidders were present at the pre-bid meeting:

1. Think Trans, Pune
2. STARNEXT INNOVATONS PVT LTD
The pre-bid meeting was organized to address the queries raised by the bidders for the said

“Request for Proposal (RFP) for Selection of Agency
VIG.” (Tender ID: 2022_TRTI_/774511_1

tender. This tender is For “Request for Proposal (RFP) for Selection of Agency for Digitizing

Data and planning of PVTG.” The committee clarified the queries point wise raised by the

bidders and the same is recorded. The queries received by above bidders with Tender committee

remarks are placed as below. The committee has also decided that the pre-bid meeting minutes
should be treated as part of the Tender conditions and shall be binding to Bidders.

o Tender Page | Clause no. Queryraised by | Clarification given
r No
no. the bidder for the query
Clause No 3 Please give the Data need to be
tentative (upper collected for only
1 Page No 28 ,3.1.3 Scope of limit) number of Kolam, Madia,
Work people whose data Katkari Tribes in
needs to be gathered? | Maharashtra.




Application should be
in compliance with
Is there any eGovernance
Clause No 3 | preferable Standards of :
2 Page No 29 3.1.3 Scope of | programming Go]\{ernmcnt of India,
Work language or software P(_) Ly (Ofzen
platform? Standards for e-
Governance & DIT
Maharashtra Norms
only.
What will be The language of the
3 Page No 29 Page No 28 | Janguage of the data? | data will be Marathi &
English.
4 Page No 29 Page No 28 | Where the targeted igat}?:rztgggf
group resides? s
Jurisdiction only.

It was also decided that the queries received after the deadline as per tender & after pre-bid
meeting, shall not be considered for reply and e- tender bidding. The meeting ended with a vote
of thanks to the chair.




